Summary

Dr. Martel received his dental degree from the University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey in Newark, New Jersey. He is a Fellow of the Academy of General Dentistry and a Board Member of The Atlantic Coast Dental Research Clinic and the President Florida Academy of Cosmetic Dentistry. Dr. Martel is on the faculty with the Dawson Academy and visiting faculty at Baylor University. His memberships include the American Academy of Cosmetic Dentistry, American Dental Association and the American Equilibration Society. Dr. Martel maintains a private practice in West Palm Beach, Florida.

• ADVANCED TRAINING: NYU, The Rosenthal Institute of Aesthetic Dentistry, The Dawson Center for Advanced Dental Study, TMJ and Occlusion, The Piper Clinic, The Seattle Institute for Advanced Dental Education. Has completed hundreds of hours of advanced training including Functional Aesthetics, TMD, Occlusion and Cosmetic dentistry.

DEPARTMENT CHAIRMAN:

Former Chairman of Occlusion and Aesthetics at the Atlantic Coast Dental Research Clinic.

DENTAL BOARDS:

- Board Member of The Atlantic Coast Dental Research Clinic
- Past President Of The Atlantic Coast Dental Research Clinic
- Member of The Advanced Aesthetics Institute Medical Board
- Past President of Florida Academy of Cosmetic Dentistry
- Member of Academy of Osseointegration

INSTRUCTOR AND LECTURER:

- Former Program Director of Aesthetic Advantage of The Rosenthal Institute
- Former Clinical Instructor & Program Director for The Rosenthal Institute
- Former faculty of The Dawson Center for Advanced Dental Study
- Current Faculty at Baylor University, Anterior Aesthetics.Occlusion, Implants
- Current Lecturer for Biomet 3i Synergy Program
- Current Lecturer and Mentor for California Center for Advanved Dental Studies
- Featured Speaker 2015 Rocky Mountain Dental Convention
- Legal Expert in Defense of Dental Malpractice Claims

Specialties

Experience

Founder of Martel Academy

July 2011 - Present (3years)

The mission of this page is elevate the knowledge base of the worldwide dental community regarding dental implants, esthetic dentistry, occlusion. and comprehensive treatment planning.

Mentor/Lecturer at Biomet 3i

2007 - Present (7 years)

Lecturer nationally on the restorative aspects of implant dentistry, new technologies, and treatment planning.

2 recommendations available upon request

President at Vic Martel DMD

1984 - Present (30years)

All phases of dentistry, and national lecturer on implant dentistry, esthetics, and occlusion.

1 recommendation available upon request

Owner at Victor Martel DMD PA

1984-Present (30 years)

Education

University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey

DMD, Dentistry, 1980 - 1984 Activities and Societies: Former President of Psi Omega Fraternity

University of South Florida BA, 1980

Victor Martel DMD

Mentor/Lecturer Martel Academy

martelvic@aol.com

Recommendations:

"I have had the pleasure of learning from Dr. Martel. He is a wonderful teacher with keen insights into the ever complex treatments that dentistry is today. I am particularly impressed with his clinical skills and patient treatment. I recommend Dr. Martel to anyone seeking significant education and methods to improve one's practice"

- Kenneth Malament, DMD

"Dr. Martel led a very diverse group of doctors in my area and did so with class and sophistication. His dynamic speaking style held the interest of the attendees, and the material he delivered was on point and supported by fantastic clinical photos. I would not hesitate to promote Dr. Martel again in my territory."

- Jacob Crockett, Territory Manager, Biomet 31

"I have seen Dr. Martels restorative dentistry first hand and know that it is at a world class level.-M. Johnson Hagood, DDS"

— Johnson Hagood, Owner, M. Johnson Hagood, DDS, PA, worked with Victor at Dentistry of the Palm Beaches

"He is one of the most knowledgeable and gifted clinicians I've ever come in contact with. In addition to this, he is an extremely kind and compassionate individual. Michael."

- michael miller, dmd,

"Dr. Martel is a pleasure to work with. His knowledge of Restorative Dentistry is very strong. He embraces technology and is not afraid to learn and teach the same time. I recommend working with Dr. Martel any chance you get as I have learned from his experience and knowledge of Dentistry today. Dr. Martel also has a clear vision and is a leader in directing Dentistry of the future. Mark Palmer"

- Mark Palmer, President/CEO, 360imaging

"I have had the pleasure of having Dr. Martel speak at education events in my territory and have always been impressed with the results. He is on the short list of speakers that delivers not only a quality presentation, but motivates those in attendance to ACTION!"

— Michael Norris

"I would highly recomend Dr Victor Martel. His knowledge of treatment planning dental implant cases is unmatched. I have also seen his ability to teach other dentist how to improve their treatment planning for their patients. Victor is a great clinician, teacher, and presenter."

— Eric Stewart

"Dr. Martel is an excellant speaker and mentor in the field of Prosthetic Dentistry. I've had the pleasure to attend several lectures by Dr. Martel and I'm always impressed by his knowledge and and willingness to help."

- Dan McAdams, Territory Manager, Biomet 3i

"As a Regional Manager for Biomet 3i I am often called upon by my surgeons to provide restoratively oriented dental lectures for their general dentist referrals. These surgeons want a speaker who possesses the following attributes: command of the subject matter, charisma and podium presence, and an ability to reach the audience in their language. Dr. Vic Martel exemplifies all these attributes and more. He is a top notch professional educator who blends real world clinical experience with all the developments of cutting edge dentistry. You will not be disappointed in his abilities if you hire him to speak for your audience."

— Jim Gerson,

"I've had the pleasure of working with Victor on several occasions providing education to dental professionals. Victor is a consummate professional that injects enthusiasm and entertainment into any clinical presentation. His passion for dentistry and patient care is contagious. I highly recommend Victor and can confidently say that he will add value to your practice."

- Matt Goff, Regional Sales Manager, Biomet 3i

"Dr. Martel is an excellent dentist who travels all over the United States to give lectures to other colleagues about his techniques and beautiful long-term esthetic results. His area of expertise is in esthetic implant dentistry."

— Howard Park,

"Dr. Martel is an excellent dentist and educator. He is at the top of our profession in all aspects of patient care and he has a contagious enthusiasm for teaching other dentists around the country."

— **Tom Stone**, Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeon, Colorado Surgical Arts, PC,

"Dr. Martel has lectured for me and my clients several times and always brings great results. He has high energy, great clinical illustrations, and holds the attentions of the attendees very well. I have enjoyed working with Vic in the past, and I look forward to working with him in the future."

- Jacob Crockett, was Victor's client

"Dr. Martel is "Best In Class" in multiple categories. As a clinician, he has the highest level of integrity and patient care. As a business professional, he is a subject matter expert and a great leader to his peers. I value Dr. Martel as a mentor, health care professional and friend."

- Claudia Thomason,

"Dr. Martel is an excellent speaker and clinician. He did a CE lecture on "new technologies in dentistry" for a group of 10 prominent Prosthodontics that are clients of mine and practice in New York City. He was very well received and got excellent reviews."

- Eric Halfon, Territory Manager, Biomet 3i

"I have had the opportunity to work with Dr. Martel in a variety of capacities. Our primary work has been colloborative projects through the Florida Academy of Dentistry. As a strong advocate of continuing education in dentistry, Dr. Martel works nationally with some of the leading clinical experts in the dental field. Dr. Martel's passion for education is based on ensuring dental patients receive the highest caliber of care available. I would recommend Dr. Martel and the services available through his clinical practice to anyone. Bennett Napier, CAE"

- Bennett Napier